
 

 

CITY OF RAPID CITY 
 

Public Works Department 
Engineering Services Division 

300 Sixth Street 
Rapid City, SD  57701 

605-394-4154 
 

 
              
 

 
TO:   Public Works Committee and City Council 
 
FROM:  Brandon Quiett, PE 
 
DATE:  March 3, 2015 
 
RE: Staff Recommendation for Requested Abatement of Stormwater Drainage Utility Fee from 

Southern Cross, LLC. 
 
 
Tax ID  47668 

 
Address of Requested Abatement 895 E. Minnesota St. 

 
Parcel Area (Acres) 2.47 

 
         

Use = Industrial   Use = Dwelling, Multiple   
 

Runoff Weighting Factor  17.00 Runoff Weighting Factor  11.25 
     

Fee Based on Use  $ 731.63 Fee Based on Use  $  484.17 
     
 
The property is an apartment complex with garages or storage units for the tenants. Due to “storage” as 
one of the uses on the property per Pennington County records the property was assessed as industrial 
by the stormwater drainage utility fee, because storage is a use that is permitted only in industrial zoning 
under Rapid City Municipal Code. This was a known issue, and the majority of multi-family dwelling 
properties with storage were corrected, but this property was overlooked. The use will be corrected to 
“Dwelling, Multiple” for the 2016 assessment.  
 
Recommendation: Approve  
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